

## THURSTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Office

New Green Centre

Thurston IP31 3TG

Tel: 01359 232854

e-mail: [info@thurstonparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:info@thurstonparishcouncil.gov.uk)

website: <https://thurstonparishcouncil.uk/>



The Parish Councillors of THURSTON PARISH COUNCIL are summoned to attend an extra ordinary meeting of the Parish Council, which will be a video meeting via Zoom, on Thursday 22<sup>nd</sup> June 2020 commencing at 6.30pm.

The Council, members of the public and press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded. The minutes and all public documents associated with this agenda will be published as usual.

Members of the public will be invited to give their views/questions the Parish Council on issues on the agenda or raise issues for consideration or inclusion at future meetings. This item will be limited to 15 minutes duration but may be extended at the discretion of the Chairman.

To join this meeting, either as a Councillor or a member of the public, please select the link below and enter the Meeting ID and Password when prompted:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88972985359?pwd=Qkx6Q29UR2dPUVZDVTJObXV3WGpjUT09>

Meeting ID: 889 7298 5359

Password: 050798

## A G E N D A

1.	Opening including Statement	6.30
2.	Apologies:- a) Council to receive apologies for absence b) Council to consent to accept apologies received	6.35
3.	Declarations of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests a) To receive declarations of pecuniary, local non-pecuniary interest(s) and personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature inc. gifts of hospitality exceeding £25 b) To receive requests for dispensations	6.40
4.	Public Forum: TO consider comments from the members of the public present on items on the agenda	6.45
5.	To discuss issues relating to the Recreation Ground, Church Road, Thurston: a) To receive the report of crimes and anti-social behaviour associated with this area b) To note concerns raised by users of the Recreation Ground, Church Road c) To note concerns raised by the Cavendish Hall Management Committee	7.00
6.	To consider the advice from the following bodies with regards to dealing with the above-mentioned issues: a) Stowmarket SNT b) The Crime Design Out Crime Officer (DOCO), For West and South Suffolk	7.20
7.	To consider the Parish Council's response to the above matters, noting that a financial decision may require formal ratification at the meeting of 1 <sup>st</sup> July once all known costs are ascertained.	7.40
8.	To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded from the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed – a) to receive and discuss further information on negotiations over a possible land transaction involving the parish council	8.10
9.	Close of the Meeting	8.30

*Christopher Dashper*

Chair of the Council

22.06.20

